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MEMORANDUM FOR: John W. N. Rickey, Section Leader. Industrial Section,
Material Licensing Branch, Division of Fuel Cycle &

Material Safety

THRU Donald J. Sraniawski, Chief. Materials Radistico Protection

Section 2

FROM: James 1. Miller, Chief. Technical Inspection Branch |

!
SUBJECT: LEADERSHIP EEYS, INC. (LICENSE No. 21-19874-01) AND

NITE-SITE INC. (LICENSE NO. 22-13585-020) GUNSIGHT
azCIPIENT SURVEY

Attached for your information is a list summarizing interviews held with
14 general licensees who have recaived either IAtadership Keys or Rite-Site
luminous gunsights. The interviews were conducted in person between July 27
and September 29, 1982.

The numbered columns refer to the information requested in memo dated
July 15, 1982, from V. L. Miller to J. H. Joyner (copy of questions
enclosed).

Also enclosed are copies of the most recent inspection reports and letters
seat to both licensees.

Any questions on this matter may be directed to me or Robert E. Burgin
(FTS 384-2622). O .
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J. 1 Miller, Chief
Tech 41 Inspection Branch
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_ UESTIONS
^

1. What is the nature of the business requiring use of the gunsight?
(This is the question NHSS is nost interested in getting answers to.)

.

2, is the customer aware that he is subject to NRC requirements? Was he
infonrod of this by Nite-Site or Leadership Keys? Is he awam he
cannot sell or abandon the gunsight?

3. Is the gunsight or weapon labelled as required?

4. If the custoner no longer possesses the gunsight, how did he dispose'

of it? Was it transferred to a specific licensee as required?

5. Has a leak test sample been submitted to Nite-Site as required? Does
the general licensee have a record of leak test result? (not applicable
to Leadership Keys' custoners)
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